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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.
V. : Crim. No. 21-
KEYRON GREENE : 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment,
the Acting United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE
(Possession of a Firearm and Ammunition by a Convicted Felon)

On or about December 18, 2020, in Passaic County, in the District of New

Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,
KEYRON GREENE,

knowing that he had previously been convicted in a court of at least one crime
punishable by a term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly
possess in and affecting commerce a firearm and ammunition, namely a Glock
22 Generation .40 caliber semi-automatic handgun, bearing serial number
TUW425, a large capacity magazine capable of holding 29 rounds of ammunition,

and 26 rounds of .40 caliber ammunition.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

Upon conviction of the offense in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1), which
is set forth in this Information, the defendant,
KEYRON GREENE,
shall forfeit to the United States of America, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1)
and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), any firearm and ammunition involved in or used in the
commission of such offense, including, but not limited to, the following:
(1) one Glock 22 Generation .40 caliber semi-automatic handgun, bearing
serial number TUW425;
(2) one large capacity magazine, capable of holding 29 rounds of
amimunition; and

(3) 26 rounds of .40 caliber ammunition.
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